

STATE OF MINNESOTA

Journal of the Senate

SEVENTY-NINTH LEGISLATURE

ONE HUNDRED FIRST DAY

St. Paul, Minnesota, Tuesday, March 19, 1996

The Senate met at 2:00 p.m. and was called to order by the President.

CALL OF THE SENATE

Mr. Kelly imposed a call of the Senate. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

Prayer was offered by the Chaplain, Rev. Marilyn Saure Breckenridge.

The roll was called, and the following Senators answered to their names:

Anderson	Hanson	Kroening	Murphy	Robertson
Beckman	Hottinger	Laidig	Neuville	Runbeck
Belanger	Janezich	Langseth	Novak	Sams
Berg	Johnson, D.E.	Larson	Oliver	Samuelson
Berglin	Johnson, D.J.	Lesewski	Olson	Scheevel
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	Lessard	Ourada	Solon
Chandler	Johnston	Limmer	Pappas	Spear
Cohen	Kelly	Marty	Pariseau	Stevens
Day	Kiscaden	Merriam	Piper	Stumpf
Dille	Kleis	Metzen	Pogemiller	Terwilliger
Fischbach	Knutson	Moe, R.D.	Price	Vickerman
Flynn	Kramer	Mondale	Ranum	Wiener
Frederickson	Krentz	Morse	Riveness	

The President declared a quorum present.

The reading of the Journal was dispensed with and the Journal, as printed and corrected, was approved.

REPORTS FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

The following reports were received and filed with the Secretary of the Senate: Department of Administration, Transition Plan for Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board, 1996; Board of Pardons, Annual Report, 1996; Department of Corrections, Alternatives for Housing Geriatric Inmates in the Custody of the Department of Corrections, Revised Report, 1996; Metropolitan Council, Major Airport Planning Activities of the Metropolitan Council, 1995; Department of Human Services, Feasibility of Expanding Adolescent Treatment Programs at Willmar Regional Treatment Center Adolescent Treatment Unit and Brainerd Regional Human Service Center Timberland Adolescent and Children's Program, 1996; Department of Human Services, Nursing Home Bed Supply, 1996; Department of Human Services, Nursing Home Contract Project, Project Update, 1996; Metropolitan Council, Major Airport Dual-Track Planning Strategy, Contingency Assessment Report, 1995; Department of Trade and Economic Development, Minnesota Women-owned Businesses: An Analysis of Access to Capital, 1995; Department of Human Services, Telephone Assistance Plan Program, 1995; Department of Finance, Recommendations for Supervision of State Debt Collection, 1996; Department of Human Services, Establishment of Maximum Standard Rates and Incentive-Based Payments for ICF/MR Services, 1996; Department

of Health, Health Care Market Report, 1995; Department of Corrections, Interstate Compact for the Supervision of Parolees and Probationers, 1996; Department of Human Services, 24-Hour Statewide Toll-Free Child Abuse Helpline, 1996; Department of Health, Medical Education and Research Costs (MERC), 1996; Department of Employee Relations, Local Government Pay Equity Compliance, 1996; State Treasurer's Office, Consumer Credit Card Report, 1996; Metropolitan Council, Status of Municipal Water Supply Plans for the Metropolitan Area, 1996; Department of Human Services, Options for the Minnesota Merit System, 1996; Department of Health, MinnesotaCare Growth Limit Implementation Report, 1996; Department of Health, Health Care Market Report, 1995; Department of Health, Senior Drug Discount Program, 1996; Department of Trade and Economic Development, Urban Initiative Board, 1995-96; Board on Judicial Standards, Annual Report, 1995; Department of Human Services, Minnesota Human Services, 1996; Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Land Preservation Program Status Report, 1995; Department of Economic Security, Transitional Housing Program, 1995; Department of Community Services, Washington County, Job Training Center, Annual Report, 1994-95; Metropolitan Council, Housing Redevelopment and Rehabilitation in the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area, 1995; Department of Health, Single Entry Point for Complaints, Report and Work Plan, 1996; Department of Human Services, Interagency Alignment of Statutes and Rules for Children With Disabilities, 1996; Department of Human Services, Seamless Child Care System, 1996; Department of Corrections, Final Report for the Proposal to Study Profiles of Juveniles at Minnesota Correctional Facilities, 1996; Department of Human Services, Cost-Effectiveness of Different Models of Community Support for Persons With Developmental Disabilities Leaving Minnesota's Regional Treatment Centers, 1996; Department of Human Services, Cost-Effective Reimbursement for Day Training and Habilitation Services, 1996; Department of Health, Report on the Feasibility and Desirability of Rate Regulating the Ambulance Industry, 1996.

EXECUTIVE AND OFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

The following communications were received.

March 15, 1996

The Honorable Allan H. Spear
President of the Senate

Dear President Spear:

It is my honor to inform you that I have received, approved, signed and deposited in the Office of the Secretary of State, S.F. Nos. 2317, 2760, and 1879.

Warmest regards,
Arne H. Carlson, Governor

March 18, 1996

The Honorable Irv Anderson
Speaker of the House of Representatives

The Honorable Allan H. Spear
President of the Senate

I have the honor to inform you that the following enrolled Acts of the 1996 Session of the State Legislature have been received from the Office of the Governor and are deposited in the Office of the Secretary of State for preservation, pursuant to the State Constitution, Article IV, Section 23:

S.F. No.	H.F. No.	Session Laws Chapter No.	Time and Date Approved 1996	Date Filed 1996
	2068	309	10:42 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2377	310	10:44 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2154	311	11:45 a.m. March 15	March 15
2317		312	11:47 a.m. March 15	March 15
	3162	313	11:47 a.m. March 15	March 15
	1998	314	11:50 a.m. March 15	March 15
2760		315	11:19 a.m. March 15	March 15
1879		316	11:22 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2420	317	11:52 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2558	318	11:54 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2846	319	10:56 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2285	320	10:56 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2322	321	3:00 p.m. March 15	March 15
	2509	322	10:55 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2788	323	11:15 a.m. March 15	March 15
	2310	324	11:18 a.m. March 15	March 15

Sincerely,
Joan Anderson Growe
Secretary of State

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate Files, herewith returned: S.F. Nos. 2196 and 2267.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 18, 1996

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate File, AS AMENDED by the House, in which amendments the concurrence of the Senate is respectfully requested:

S.F. No. 2255: A bill for an act relating to local government; providing for certain vacancies in the elected offices of mayor or council member in statutory cities, county commissioner, and school board; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 127.09; 375.101; and 412.02, subdivision 2a, and by adding a subdivision.

Senate File No. 2255 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 18, 1996

Mr. Betzold moved that the Senate do not concur in the amendments by the House to S.F. No. 2255, and that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee to be appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce that the House has acceded to the request of the Senate for the appointment of a Conference Committee, consisting of 3 members of the House, on the amendments adopted by the House to the following Senate File:

S.F. No. 2194: A bill for an act relating to metropolitan government; allowing the metropolitan council to determine an allocation method for wastewater services; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 473.511, subdivision 4; 473.517; and 473.519.

There has been appointed as such committee on the part of the House:

Mahon, Long and Rhodes.

Senate File No. 2194 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 18, 1996

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce that the House has acceded to the request of the Senate for the appointment of a Conference Committee, consisting of 3 members of the House, on the amendments adopted by the House to the following Senate File:

S.F. No. 2410: A bill for an act relating to data practices; providing for the classification of and access to government data; clarifying data provisions; prohibiting agreements limiting the disclosure and discussion of personnel data; requiring notice and approval of employment settlements by the commissioner of employee relations; modifying the requirements for health care provider identification numbers; establishing procedures for disclosing certain nonpublic data to related group purchasers; requiring the office of mental health practice to establish procedures for the exchange of information; authorizing the release of certain birth information on unwed mothers to family service collaboratives; regulating the disclosure of personal information contained in motor vehicle records; regulating certain criminal justice information; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 13.02, by adding a subdivision; 13.03, subdivision 4; 13.32, subdivision 5; 13.37, by adding a subdivision; 13.43, by adding subdivisions; 13.82, subdivision 13, and by adding a subdivision; 43A.04, by adding a subdivision; 62J.51, by adding subdivisions; 62J.56, subdivision 2; 62J.60, subdivisions 2 and 3; 144.225, subdivision 2, and by adding a subdivision; 145.64, by adding a subdivision; 148B.66, by adding a subdivision; 150A.081; 168.346; 171.12, subdivision 7, and by adding a subdivision; 260.161, subdivisions 1 and 1a; and 299C.095; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, sections 13.43, subdivision 2; 13.46, subdivision 2; 62J.451, subdivisions 7, 9, and 12; 62J.54, subdivisions 1, 2, and 3; 62J.58; 62Q.03, subdivision 9; 144.335, subdivision 3a; and 268.12, subdivision 12; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 13.

There has been appointed as such committee on the part of the House:

McGuire, Skoglund and Macklin.

Senate File No. 2410 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 18, 1996

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce that the House has acceded to the request of the Senate for the appointment of a Conference Committee, consisting of 5 members of the House, on the amendments adopted by the House to the following Senate File:

S.F. No. 2445: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; clarifying status of game refuge designations; removing the residency requirement for youth hunting; permitting nonresident

students to take big game; modifying provisions relating to short-term fishing licenses, special permits, commercial fishing, taking deer, moose licenses, blaze orange, trout and salmon stamps, and sturgeon and paddlefish; removing certain provisions relating to wild rice; requiring a review; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 97A.015, by adding a subdivision; 97A.401, subdivision 4; 97A.411, subdivision 1; 97A.431, subdivision 2; 97A.451, by adding a subdivision; 97A.455; 97A.475, subdivisions 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, and 37; 97A.535, by adding a subdivision; 97B.021, subdivision 1; 97B.071; 97B.311; 97C.035, subdivision 3; 97C.305, subdivision 2; 97C.411; 97C.811, subdivision 6; 97C.815, subdivision 4; 97C.835 subdivisions 1 and 5; 97C.841; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, sections 14.387; and 97A.451, subdivision 3; Laws 1995, chapter 220, section 137; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 84.09; and Laws 1995, chapter 220, section 136.

There has been appointed as such committee on the part of the House:

Milbert; McCollum; Osthoff; Johnson, V. and Holsten.

Senate File No. 2445 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 18, 1996

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce that the House refuses to concur in the Senate amendments to House File No. 2112:

H.F. No. 2112: A bill for an act relating to the environment; authorizing establishment of municipal individual sewage treatment system and contaminated well loan programs; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 115.

The House respectfully requests that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed thereon.

Bishop, Long and Johnson, V. have been appointed as such committee on the part of the House.

House File No. 2112 is herewith transmitted to the Senate with the request that the Senate appoint a like committee.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted March 18, 1996

Mr. Morse moved that the Senate accede to the request of the House for a Conference Committee on H.F. No. 2112, and that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce that the House refuses to concur in the Senate amendments to House File No. 2204:

H.F. No. 2204: A bill for an act relating to civil actions; creating a nuisance action by individuals and neighborhood organizations; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 617.

The House respectfully requests that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed thereon.

Dawkins, Brown and Smith have been appointed as such committee on the part of the House.

House File No. 2204 is herewith transmitted to the Senate with the request that the Senate appoint a like committee.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted March 18, 1996

Ms. Anderson moved that the Senate accede to the request of the House for a Conference Committee on H.F. No. 2204, and that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce that the House refuses to concur in the Senate amendments to House File No. 2369:

H.F. No. 2369: A bill for an act relating to financial institutions; regulating consumer credit; modifying rates, fees, and other terms and conditions; providing clarifying and technical changes; providing opportunities for state banks to develop their Minnesota markets through broader intrastate branching; regulating the use of credit cards by institutions; modifying interest rates, fees, and other terms and conditions governing the use of credit cards; providing technical corrections; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 9.031, subdivision 13; 13.71, by adding a subdivision; 46.041, subdivision 1; 46.044, subdivision 1; 47.10, subdivision 4; 47.101, as amended; 47.201, subdivision 2; 47.51; 47.62, subdivision 1; 48.09; 48.10; 48.185, subdivisions 3 and 4; 48.301; 48.34; 48.845, subdivision 4; 52.131; 53.01; 53.03, subdivision 1; 53.07, subdivision 2; 118.005, subdivision 1; 168.69; 168.705; 168.72, by adding a subdivision; 168.73; 300.025; 332.50, subdivision 2; 334.02; 334.03; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, sections 46.048, subdivision 2b; 47.20, subdivision 9; 47.52; 47.59, subdivisions 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and by adding subdivisions; 47.60, subdivision 2; 47.61, subdivision 3; 48.153, subdivision 3a; 48.194; 48.65; 50.1485, subdivision 1; 50.245, subdivision 4; 53.04, subdivision 3a; 53.09, subdivision 2; 56.131, subdivisions 2, 4, and 6; 56.14; 62B.04, subdivisions 1 and 2; Laws 1995, chapter 171, section 70; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 49; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 47.201, subdivision 7; 47.27, subdivision 3; 48.185, subdivision 5; 48.94; 51A.01; 51A.02, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 55, and 56; 51A.03; 51A.04; 51A.041; 51A.05; 51A.06; 51A.065; 51A.07; 51A.08; 51A.09; 51A.10; 51A.11; 51A.12; 51A.13; 51A.131; 51A.14; 51A.15; 51A.16; 51A.17; 51A.19, subdivisions 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, and 13; 51A.20; 51A.21, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6a, 6b, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 27; 51A.22; 51A.23, subdivision 6; 51A.24; 51A.251; 51A.261; 51A.262; 51A.27; 51A.28; 51A.29; 51A.30; 51A.31; 51A.32; 51A.33; 51A.34; 51A.35; 51A.361; 51A.37; 51A.38; 51A.40; 51A.41; 51A.42; 51A.43; 51A.44; 51A.45; 51A.46; 51A.47; 51A.48; 51A.51; 51A.52; 51A.54; 51A.55; 51A.56; 51A.57; 53.04, subdivision 3b; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, sections 51A.02, subdivisions 6, 7, 26, 40, and 54; 51A.19, subdivision 9; 51A.21, subdivision 28; 51A.23, subdivisions 1 and 7; 51A.386; 51A.50; 51A.53; 51A.58; 53.04, subdivisions 3c and 4a; Minnesota Rules, parts 2655.0100; 2655.0200; 2655.0300; 2655.0400; 2655.0500; 2655.0600; 2655.0700; 2655.0800; 2655.0900; 2655.1100; 2655.1200; and 2655.1300.

The House respectfully requests that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed thereon.

Ostrom, Delmont and Girard have been appointed as such committee on the part of the House.

House File No. 2369 is herewith transmitted to the Senate with the request that the Senate appoint a like committee.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted March 18, 1996

Mr. Metzen moved that the Senate accede to the request of the House for a Conference Committee on H.F. No. 2369, and that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce that the House refuses to concur in the Senate amendments to House File No. 3052:

H.F. No. 3052: A bill for an act relating to insurance; clarifying that existing law prohibits insurers from terminating agents as a result of contacts with any branch of government; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 72A.20, subdivision 20.

The House respectfully requests that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed thereon.

Ostrom, Dorn and Davids have been appointed as such committee on the part of the House.

House File No. 3052 is herewith transmitted to the Senate with the request that the Senate appoint a like committee.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted March 18, 1996

Mr. Hottinger moved that the Senate accede to the request of the House for a Conference Committee on H.F. No. 3052, and that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate File, AS AMENDED by the House, in which amendments the concurrence of the Senate is respectfully requested:

S.F. No. 1086: A bill for an act relating to elections; campaign finance; prohibiting lobbying by a principal campaign committee or political party committee that issues refund receipt forms; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 10A.322, subdivisions 1, 2, 4, and by adding a subdivision; and 290.06, subdivision 23; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 10A.

Senate File No. 1086 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 18, 1996

Mr. Johnson, D.J. moved that S.F. No. 1086 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following House Files, herewith transmitted: H.F. Nos. 220 and 2101.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted March 18, 1996

FIRST READING OF HOUSE BILLS

The following bills were read the first time and referred to the committees indicated.

H.F. No. 220: A bill for an act relating to elections; requiring certain special primaries and elections to be conducted by mail; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 204D.19, subdivisions 2 and 3; 204D.20, subdivision 1; 204D.21, subdivisions 2 and 3; 204D.22, subdivision 3; and 204D.23, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration for comparison with S.F. No. 247, now on General Orders.

H.F. No. 2101: A bill for an act relating to elections; allowing mail balloting in certain elections in additional cities and towns; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 204B.45, subdivision 1.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration for comparison with S.F. No. 2283, now on General Orders.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Ms. Pappas moved that the name of Mr. Johnson, D.J. be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2851. The motion prevailed.

Without objection, remaining on the Order of Business of Motions and Resolutions, the Senate reverted to the Order of Business of Reports of Committees.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Mr. Vickerman from the Committee on Metropolitan and Local Government, to which was referred

S.F. No. 1829: A bill for an act relating to metropolitan airports; limiting metropolitan council zoning approval authority; prohibiting construction by metropolitan airports commission of new major airport; requiring inclusion of noise mitigation plan in capital improvement plan; requiring metropolitan airports commission to report on development of existing airport; requiring legislative approval of proposed development; requiring soundproofing of buildings in 1996 65 Ldn contour; requiring design and construction of limited-access transitway along trunk highway No. 55; authorizing regional railroad authority to transfer funds for transitway; authorizing metropolitan council to purchase met center; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 473.155, by adding a subdivision; 473.608, subdivisions 2, 6 and 16; 473.614, subdivision 1; 473.616, subdivision 1; 473.618; 473.638, subdivision 1; and 473.661, subdivision 4; Laws 1989, chapter 279, section 7, subdivisions 2 and 6; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 473.155, subdivisions 2, 3, and 4; 473.1551; 473.616, subdivisions 2, 3, and 4; 473.636; and 473.637.

Reports the same back with the recommendation that the bill be amended as follows:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and insert:

"Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.155, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 5. [ZONING OF REAL PROPERTY.] The council shall not require a local government unit to continue a current use or to adopt a comprehensive plan designation or any change in zoning, zoning variance, or conditional use in order to ensure or preserve the availability of land for a new major airport.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. It may acquire by lease, purchase, gift, devise, or condemnation proceedings all necessary right, title, and interest in and to lands and personal property required for airports and all other real or personal property required for the purposes contemplated by sections 473.601 to 473.679, within the metropolitan area, pay therefor out of funds obtained as hereinafter provided, and hold and dispose of the same, subject to the limitations and conditions herein prescribed except that the corporation may not acquire by any means lands or personal property for a major new airport. Title to any such property acquired by condemnation or purchase shall be in fee

simple, absolute, unqualified in any way, but any such real or personal property or interest therein otherwise acquired may be so acquired or accepted subject to any condition which may be imposed thereon by the grantor or donor and agreed to by the corporation, not inconsistent with the proper use of the property by the corporation for the purposes herein provided. Any properties, real or personal, acquired, owned, leased, controlled, used, and occupied by the corporation for any of the purposes of sections 473.601 to 473.679, are declared to be acquired, owned, leased, controlled, used, and occupied for public, governmental, and municipal purposes, and shall be exempt from taxation by the state or any of its political subdivisions. Nothing contained in sections 473.601 to 473.679, shall be construed as exempting properties, real or personal, leased from the metropolitan airports commission to a tenant or lessee who is a private person, association, or corporation from assessments or taxes.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608, subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. It may construct and equip new airports, with all powers of acquisition set out in subdivision 2, pay therefor out of the funds obtained as hereinafter provided, and hold, maintain, operate, regulate, police, and dispose of them or any of them as hereinafter provided. It may not construct or equip a major new airport to replace the existing Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport nor may it exercise any power for the purpose of future construction of a major new airport, including acquisition of any interest in land; borrowing, receipt, or payment of money; or entering into contracts.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608, subdivision 16, is amended to read:

Subd. 16. It may generally carry on the business of acquiring, establishing, developing, extending, maintaining, operating, and managing airports, with all powers incident thereto except it is expressly prohibited from exercising these powers for the purpose of future construction of a major new airport.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608 is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 23. [PROHIBITION OF USE OF CERTAIN AIRCRAFT.] After complying with the publication and public comment requirements of United States Code, title 49, section 47524(b) and other applicable federal requirements, the corporation shall prohibit operation at Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport of aircraft not complying with stage 3 noise levels after December 31, 1999.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 24. [EXPEDITED IMPLEMENTATION OF LONG-TERM PLAN.] The corporation and other affected units of state and local government shall expedite implementation of the Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport year 2010 long-term comprehensive plan, including the north-south runway and runway approach areas, Lindbergh and Humphrey terminal expansions, and support facilities.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 25. [FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT.] The corporation shall not be required to provide environmental or technical analysis of the new airport alternative in the dual track planning process final environmental impact statement.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608 is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 26. [USE OF RELIEVER AIRPORTS.] The corporation shall develop and implement a plan to divert the maximum feasible number of general aviation operations from Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport to those airports designated by the federal aviation administration as reliever airports for Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 27. [PROHIBITION CONCERNING REPLACEMENT PASSENGER TERMINAL.] The corporation is prohibited from constructing a replacement passenger terminal on the west side of Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport without legislative approval.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.608, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 28. [PROHIBITION CONCERNING THIRD PARALLEL RUNWAY.] The corporation is prohibited from constructing a third parallel runway at Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport without legislative approval.

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.614, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 2a. [ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT.] Notwithstanding the provisions of subdivision 2, the commission shall prepare a report documenting the environmental effects of projects included in the MSP 2010 long-term comprehensive plan. Environmental effects of and costs associated with, noise impacts, noise mitigation measures, and land use compatibility measures must be evaluated according to alternative assumptions of 600,000, 650,000, 700,000, and 750,000 aircraft operations at Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport.

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.661, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. [NOISE MITIGATION.] (a) According to the schedule in paragraph (b), commission funds must be dedicated (1) to supplement the implementation of corrective land use management measures approved by the Federal Aviation Administration as part of the commission's Federal Aviation Regulations, part 150 noise compatibility program, and (2) for soundproofing and accompanying air conditioning of residences, schools, and other public buildings when there is a demonstrated need because of aircraft noise, regardless of the location of the building to be soundproofed, or any combination of the three.

(b) The noise mitigation program described in paragraph (a) shall be funded by the commission from whatever source of funds according to the following schedule:

In 1993, an amount equal to 20 percent of the passenger facilities charges revenue amount budgeted by the commission for 1993;

In 1994, an amount equal to 20 percent of the passenger facilities charges revenue amount budgeted by the commission for 1994;

In 1995, an amount equal to 35 percent of the passenger facilities charges revenue amount budgeted by the commission for 1995; and

In 1996, an amount equal to 40 percent of the passenger facilities charges revenue amount budgeted by the commission for 1996.

(c) From 1996 to 2001, the commission shall spend no less than \$135,000,000 from any source of funds for insulation and accompanying air conditioning of residences, schools, and other public buildings where there is a demonstrated need because of aircraft noise; and property acquisition within the noise impacted area.

(d) Before the commission constructs a new north-south runway at Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport, the commission shall determine the probable levels of noise that will result in various parts of the metropolitan area from the operation of aircraft on the north-south runway and shall develop a program to mitigate noise in those parts of the metropolitan area that are located outside the 1996 65 Ldn contour but will be located within the 65 Ldn contour as established after the north-south runway is in operation. Based upon this determination, the commission shall reserve in its annual budget, until noise mitigation measures are completed, an amount of money necessary to implement this noise mitigation program in the newly impacted areas.

(e) The commission's capital improvement projects, program, and plan must reflect the requirements of this section. As part of the commission's report to the legislature under section 473.621, subdivision 1a, the commission must provide a description and the status of each noise mitigation project implemented under this section.

(f) Within 60 180 days of submitting the commission's and the metropolitan council's report and recommendations on major airport planning to the legislature as required by section 473.618, the commission, with the assistance of its sound abatement advisory committee, shall make a

recommendation to the legislature regarding proposed noise mitigation activities and appropriate funding levels for noise mitigation at Minneapolis-St. Paul International Airport and in the neighboring communities.

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 473.621, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 1b. [ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE.] The corporation shall report to the legislature by February 15 of each year concerning operations at Minneapolis-St. Paul International airport. The report must include the number of aircraft operations and passenger enplanements at the airport in the preceding year, current airport capacity in terms of operations and passenger enplanements, average length of delay statistics, and technological developments affecting aviation and their effect on operations and capacity at the airport. The report must compare the number of passenger enplanements and the number of aircraft operations with the 1993 metropolitan airport commission baseline forecasts of total passengers and total aircraft operations.

Sec. 14. [REPEALER.]

Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 473.1551, subdivision 2; 473.636, and 473.637 are repealed.

Sec. 15. [EFFECTIVE DATE.]

This act is effective the day following final enactment and applies to the counties of Anoka, Carver, Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, Scott, and Washington."

Delete the title and insert:

"A bill for an act relating to metropolitan airports; limiting metropolitan council zoning approval authority; prohibiting construction by metropolitan airports commission of new major airport; prohibiting stage 2 aircraft; requiring expedited implementation of long-term airport plan; limiting scope of final environmental impact statement; requiring diversion of air traffic to reliever airports; prohibiting construction of third parallel runway and west passenger terminal; requiring environmental reports on long-term airport plan; requiring metropolitan airports commission to budget money for mitigation of noise impacts of north-south runway; requiring minimum expenditure of \$135 million for noise mitigation; requiring annual report of airport operations and capacity; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 473.155, by adding a subdivision; 473.608, subdivisions 2, 6, 16, and by adding subdivisions; 473.614, by adding a subdivision; 473.661, subdivision 4; and 473.621, by adding a subdivision; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 473.1551, subdivision 2; 473.636; and 473.637."

And when so amended the bill do pass and be re-referred to the Committee on Transportation and Public Transit.

Pursuant to Joint Rule 2.03, the bill was referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Ms. Lesewski, Messrs. Johnson, D.E. and Pogemiller introduced--

Senate Resolution No. 113: A Senate resolution commemorating the centennial of the Armory building at the University of Minnesota.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Ms. Lesewski introduced--

Senate Resolution No. 114: A Senate resolution congratulating Kris Fier on winning the 1996 State High School Wrestling Championship.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Ms. Lesewski introduced--

Senate Resolution No. 115: A Senate resolution congratulating Kris Fier and Bruce Laleman, from Minneota High School, on being named to the 1996 All-State Wrestling Team.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Pursuant to Rule 10, Mr. Moe, R.D., Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated H.F. No. 2125 a Special Order to be heard immediately.

SPECIAL ORDER

H.F. No. 2125: A bill for an act relating to the environment; repealing obsolete air quality and wastewater treatment rules; amending Minnesota Rules, parts 7009.0080; 7035.2835, subpart 3; 7050.0185, subpart 8; 7050.0210, subpart 17; and 7077.0100; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 116; repealing Minnesota Rules, parts 7011.0400; 7011.0405; 7011.0410; 7077.0500; 7077.0505; 7077.0510; 7077.0515; 7077.0520; 7077.0525; 7077.0530; 7077.0535; 7077.0540; 7077.0545; 7077.0550; 7077.0555; 7077.0560; 7077.0600; 7077.0605; 7077.0610; 7077.0615; 7077.0620; 7077.0625; 7077.0630; 7077.0635; 7077.0640; 7077.0645; 7077.0650; 7077.0655; and 7077.0660.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 60 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Frederickson	Kramer	Mondale	Ranum
Beckman	Hanson	Krentz	Morse	Riveness
Belanger	Hottinger	Laidig	Neuville	Robertson
Berg	Janezich	Langseth	Novak	Runbeck
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Larson	Oliver	Samuelson
Betzold	Johnson, D.J.	Lesewski	Olson	Scheevel
Chandler	Johnson, J.B.	Lessard	Ourada	Solon
Cohen	Johnston	Limmer	Pappas	Stevens
Day	Kelly	Marty	Pariseau	Stumpf
Dille	Kiscaden	Merriam	Piper	Terwilliger
Fischbach	Kleis	Metzen	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Flynn	Knutson	Moe, R.D.	Price	Wiener

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

Pursuant to Rule 10, Mr. Moe, R.D., Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated S.F. No. 2376 a Special Order to be heard immediately.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2376: A bill for an act relating to state land; modifying provisions for the establishment of boundary lines; modifying provisions relating to the sale of trust lands; authorizing the commissioner of natural resources to pay certain outstanding real estate taxes and assessments; authorizing the commissioner of natural resources to transfer improvements on state-owned land; authorizing the commissioner of natural resources to sell certain land; authorizing the private sale of certain land; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 84.0273; 92.06, subdivisions 1 and 4; 92.16, subdivision 1; and 94.10, subdivision 2; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 92; and 94.

Mr. Johnson, D.J. moved to amend S.F. No. 2376 as follows:

Page 10, after line 27, insert:

"Sec. 14. [LAKE COUNTY LAND SALES RATIFIED.]

(a) Notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, section 373.01, the conveyances by Lake county, Minnesota, of the following county fee lands are hereby ratified:

(1) one parcel of land sold October 29, 1993, by Lake county, Minnesota, to Darrel and Harriet Kempffer, being a five-acre county fee parcel of land described as the North One-half of the West One-half (N 1/2 of W 1/2) of the West One-half (W 1/2) of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4 of NW 1/4), Section Two (2), Township Fifty-two (52) North, Range Eleven (11) West, Lake county, Minnesota, constituting five acres;

(2) four parcels of land sold July 18, 1994, by Lake county, Minnesota, described as:

(i) Lot One (1), Five Mile Hill Plat, Lake county, Minnesota, sold to Diane Cullen;

(ii) Lot Four (4), Five Mile Hill Plat, Lake county, Minnesota, sold to Thomas Muehlburger;

(iii) Lot Seven (7), Five Mile Hill Plat, Lake county, Minnesota, sold to Thomas Muehlburger;

(iv) Lot Six (6), Five Mile Hill Plat, Lake county, Minnesota, sold to John McClellan;

(3) four parcels of land sold October 7, 1994, by Lake county, Knife River, Minnesota, described as:

(i) Lot One (1) Granite Point Plat, Lake county, Minnesota, sold to Tim Stoddart;

(ii) Lot Two (2) Granite Point Plat, Lake county, Minnesota, sold to Tim Stoddart;

(iii) Lot Three (3), Granite Point Plat, Lake county, Minnesota, sold to Lee Jensen;

(iv) Lot Four (4), Granite Point Plat, Lake county, Minnesota, sold to Lee Jensen; and

(4) a parcel of land sold July 21, 1995, by Lake county, Minnesota, described as:

The East Two Hundred Eight and 7/10 (e. 208.7) feet of the West Eight Hundred Thirty-four and 8/10 (W.834.8) of the South Two Hundred Forty-two (S.242) feet of the South One-half (S 1/2) of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NW 1/4 of SW 1/4), Section Five (5), Township Fifty-nine (59) North, Range Eight (8) West, Stony River Township, Lake county, sold to Dorothy Johnson.

(b) Through an error, the sales of the lands described in paragraph (a) were conducted using the procedure for public sales of tax-forfeited lands rather than the applicable public sale procedure in Minnesota Statutes, section 373.01.

Sec. 15. [EFFECTIVE DATE.]

Section 14 is effective the day following final enactment."

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 10, after the second semicolon, insert "ratifying certain sales of certain county fee lands in Lake county;"

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Johnson, D.J. then moved to amend S.F. No. 2376 as follows:

Pages 9 and 10, delete section 13 and insert:

"Sec. 13. [HORSESHOE BAY LEASES.]

Subdivision 1. [LESSEE OPTIONS.] (a) If requested before January 1, 1998, by a lessee of

lands leased under Minnesota Statutes, section 92.46, that are located in section 16, township 62N, range 4E, Cook county, the commissioner of natural resources shall, at the lessee's option:

(1) pay to the lessee the appraised value of improvements on the land and terminate the lease as of the date of payment; or

(2) continue the lease for the life of the lessee, or for a shorter term specified by the lessee.

(b) Any lease rate increase for a lease described in paragraph (a) may only be applied prospectively.

(c) The commissioner may use money appropriated from the land acquisition account under Minnesota Statutes, section 94.165, for payments under paragraph (a), clause (1).

Sec. 14. [EFFECTIVE DATE.]

Sections 8 to 13 are effective the day following final enactment."

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 10, after the second semicolon, insert "providing for disposition of certain lakeshore leased lands;"

Mr. Morse moved to amend the Johnson, D.J. amendment to S.F. No. 2376 as follows:

Page 1, line 13, before the period, insert ", and when the lease term expires, pay to the lessee or the lessee's heirs the appraised value of improvements on the land"

The motion prevailed. So the amendment to the amendment was adopted.

The question recurred on the adoption of the Johnson, D.J. amendment, as amended. The motion prevailed. So the amendment, as amended, was adopted.

S.F. No. 2376 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 59 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Frederickson	Krentz	Morse	Riveness
Beckman	Hanson	Kroening	Murphy	Robertson
Belanger	Hottinger	Laidig	Neuville	Runbeck
Berg	Janezich	Langseth	Novak	Sams
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Larson	Oliver	Scheevel
Betzold	Johnson, D.J.	Lesewski	Olson	Solon
Chandler	Johnston	Lessard	Ourada	Stevens
Cohen	Kelly	Limmer	Pappas	Stumpf
Day	Kiscaden	Marty	Pariseau	Terwilliger
Dille	Kleis	Merriam	Piper	Vickerman
Fischbach	Knutson	Metzen	Pogemiller	Wiener
Flynn	Kramer	Moe, R.D.	Price	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

Pursuant to Rule 10, Mr. Moe, R.D., Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated H.F. No. 14 a Special Order to be heard immediately.

SPECIAL ORDER

H.F. No. 14: A bill for an act urging the United Nations to admit the Republic of Taiwan as a full member.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 52 and nays 10, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hanson	Krentz	Murphy	Sams
Beckman	Hottinger	Kroening	Novak	Samuelson
Berglin	Janezich	Laidig	Oliver	Solon
Betzold	Johnson, D.E.	Langseth	Olson	Spear
Chandler	Johnson, D.J.	Lessard	Pappas	Stumpf
Cohen	Johnson, J.B.	Limmer	Piper	Terwilliger
Day	Johnston	Marty	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Dille	Kelly	Metzen	Price	Wiener
Fischbach	Kleis	Moe, R.D.	Ranum	
Flynn	Knutson	Mondale	Riveness	
Frederickson	Kramer	Morse	Robertson	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Belanger	Kiscaden	Lesewski	Neuville	Pariseau
Berg	Larson	Merriam	Ourada	Runbeck

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

Pursuant to Rule 10, Mr. Moe, R.D., Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated H.F. No. 2841 a Special Order to be heard immediately.

SPECIAL ORDER

H.F. No. 2841: A bill for an act relating to employment; modifying provisions regarding minimum wages; increasing penalties; modifying employer liability provisions; imposing a penalty; changing inclusions in earnings statement; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 177.27, subdivisions 2, 4, and by adding subdivisions; 177.30; and 181.032; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 181; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 177.27, subdivision 6; 177.33; and 181.17.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 60 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Frederickson	Kramer	Mondale	Ranum
Beckman	Hanson	Krentz	Morse	Riveness
Belanger	Hottinger	Kroening	Murphy	Robertson
Berg	Janezich	Laidig	Neuville	Runbeck
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Larson	Novak	Sams
Betzold	Johnson, D.J.	Lesewski	Oliver	Samuelson
Chandler	Johnson, J.B.	Lessard	Olson	Scheevel
Cohen	Johnston	Limmer	Ourada	Solon
Day	Kelly	Marty	Pappas	Stumpf
Dille	Kiscaden	Merriam	Pariseau	Terwilliger
Fischbach	Kleis	Metzen	Piper	Vickerman
Flynn	Knutson	Moe, R.D.	Price	Wiener

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

Pursuant to Rule 10, Mr. Moe, R.D., Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated H.F. No. 66 a Special Order to be heard immediately.

SPECIAL ORDER

H.F. No. 66: A bill for an act relating to occupations and professions; establishing the board of licensed professional counseling; requiring professional counselors to be licensed; requiring certain actions against occupational therapists to be commenced within two years; providing certain exceptions from X-ray operation examination requirements; requiring rulemaking; providing penalties; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 148A.01, subdivision 5; 541.07; and 609.341, subdivision 17; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, sections 116J.70, subdivision 2a; 144.121, subdivision 5; 148B.60, subdivision 3; 214.01, subdivision 2; and 214.04, subdivision 3; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 148B.

Mr. Solon moved to amend H.F. No. 66, as amended pursuant to Rule 49, adopted by the Senate March 18, 1996, as follows:

(The text of the amended House File is identical to S.F. No. 891.)

Page 18, delete section 22 and insert:

"Sec. 22. [REPEALER.]

Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 148B.60, subdivisions 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8; 148B.61, subdivisions 1 and 2; 148B.63; 148B.64; 148B.65; 148B.66, subdivision 2; 148B.67; 148B.68, subdivisions 2 and 3; 148B.69; 148B.70; and 148B.71; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, sections 148B.60, subdivision 3; 148B.66, subdivision 1; and 148B.68, subdivision 1, are repealed.

Section 14, subdivision 4, is repealed."

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, delete lines 13 to 16 and insert "sections 148B.60, subdivisions 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8; 148B.61, subdivisions 1 and 2; 148B.63; 148B.64; 148B.65; 148B.66, subdivision 2; 148B.67; 148B.68, subdivisions 2 and 3; 148B.69; 148B.70; and 148B.71; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, sections 148B.60, subdivision 3; 148B.66, subdivision 1; and 148B.68, subdivision 1."

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Ms. Piper moved to amend H.F. No. 66, as amended pursuant to Rule 49, adopted by the Senate March 18, 1996, as follows:

(The text of the amended House File is identical to S.F. No. 891.)

Page 4, after line 8, insert:

"Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, section 144.121, subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. [EXAMINATION FOR INDIVIDUAL OPERATING X-RAY EQUIPMENT.] After January 1, 1997, an individual other than an individual who holds a current Minnesota license to practice medicine, chiropractic, podiatric medicine, osteopathic medicine or dentistry in a facility with X-ray equipment for use on humans that is registered under subdivision 1 may not operate, nor may the facility allow the individual to operate, X-ray equipment unless the individual has passed an examination approved by the commissioner of health, or an examination determined to the satisfaction of the commissioner of health to be an equivalent national, state, or regional examination, that demonstrates the individual's knowledge of basic radiation safety, proper use of X-ray equipment, darkroom and film processing, and quality assurance procedures. The commissioner shall establish by rule criteria for the approval of examinations required for an individual operating an X-ray machine in Minnesota."

Page 18 delete section 22

Page 18, line 15, delete "21" and insert "22" and delete everything after the period

Page 18, delete line 16

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

Ms. Kiscaden questioned whether the amendment was germane.

The President ruled that the amendment was germane.

Ms. Kiscaden appealed the decision of the President.

The question was taken on "Shall the decision of the President be the judgment of the Senate?"

The roll was called, and there were yeas 41 and nays 15, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hottinger	Krentz	Moe, R.D.	Sams
Beckman	Janezich	Kroening	Mondale	Samuelson
Belanger	Johnson, D.E.	Laidig	Morse	Solon
Berg	Johnson, J.B.	Langseth	Novak	Terwilliger
Cohen	Johnston	Larson	Olson	Vickerman
Day	Kelly	Lessard	Pappas	
Fischbach	Kleis	Limmer	Pariseau	
Flynn	Knutson	Marty	Piper	
Hanson	Kramer	Metzen	Pogemiller	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Berglin	Frederickson	Merriam	Ourada	Robertson
Betzold	Kiscaden	Neuville	Price	Runbeck
Chandler	Lesewski	Oliver	Riveness	Scheevel

The decision of the President was sustained.

Mr. Solon moved that H.F. No. 66 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

Pursuant to Rule 10, Mr. Moe, R.D., Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated H.F. No. 2163 a Special Order to be heard immediately.

SPECIAL ORDER

H.F. No. 2163: A bill for an act relating to motor carriers; prescribing conditions for granting medical waivers to truck drivers; exempting drivers transporting agricultural items from certain federal regulations; allowing electronic filing of financial responsibility forms; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 221.0314, by adding subdivisions; 221.033, subdivision 2a; and 221.141, by adding a subdivision; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, section 221.0314, subdivision 3.

Mr. Vickerman moved to amend H.F. No. 2163, as amended pursuant to Rule 49, adopted by the Senate February 15, 1996, as follows:

(The text of the amended House File is identical to S.F. No. 2053.)

Page 7, after line 19, insert:

"Sec. 7. [EFFECTIVE DATE.]

Section 3 is effective the day following final enactment."

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

H.F. No. 2163 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 61 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hanson	Laidig	Neuville	Sams
Beckman	Hottinger	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson
Belanger	Janezich	Larson	Oliver	Scheevel
Berg	Johnson, D.E.	Lesewski	Olson	Solon
Berglin	Johnson, J.B.	Lessard	Ourada	Spear
Betzold	Johnston	Limmer	Pappas	Stevens
Chandler	Kelly	Marty	Pariseau	Stumpf
Cohen	Kiscaden	Merriam	Piper	Terwilliger
Day	Kleis	Metzen	Price	Vickerman
Dille	Knutson	Moe, R.D.	Ranum	
Fischbach	Kramer	Mondale	Riveness	
Flynn	Krentz	Morse	Robertson	
Frederickson	Kroening	Murphy	Runbeck	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

Pursuant to Rule 10, Mr. Moe, R.D., Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated S.F. No. 1824 a Special Order to be heard immediately.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1824: A bill for an act relating to crime; requiring suspension of a driver's license for a person charged with fleeing a peace officer in a motor vehicle; requiring revocation after conviction of that offense; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 609.487, by adding subdivisions; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 171.

Mr. Laidig moved to amend S.F. No. 1824 as follows:

Page 2, after line 26, insert:

"Sec. 5. [609.5319] [FINANCIAL INSTITUTION SECURED INTEREST.]

Property that is subject to a bona fide security interest, based upon a loan or other financing arranged by a bank, credit union, or any other financial institution, is subject to the interest of the bank, credit union, or other financial institution in any forfeiture proceeding that is based upon a violation of any provision of chapter 609 or the commission of any other criminal act. The security interest must be established by clear and convincing evidence."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Merriam moved to amend S.F. No. 1824 as follows:

Page 1, delete section 1

Page 2, delete section 3

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 1824 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 58 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hanson	Kroening	Morse	Riveness
Beckman	Hottinger	Laidig	Murphy	Robertson
Belanger	Janezich	Langseth	Neuville	Runbeck
Berg	Johnson, D.E.	Larson	Novak	Sams
Berglin	Johnson, J.B.	Lesewski	Olson	Samuelson
Betzold	Johnston	Lessard	Ourada	Scheevel
Chandler	Kelly	Limmer	Pappas	Solon
Cohen	Kiscaden	Marty	Pariseau	Spear
Day	Kleis	Merriam	Piper	Terwilliger
Fischbach	Knutson	Metzen	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Flynn	Kramer	Moe, R.D.	Price	
Frederickson	Krentz	Mondale	Ranum	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

Mr. Kelly moved that S.F. No. 2686 be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

S.F. No. 2686: A bill for an act relating to evidence; allowing police testimony on information from confidential informants in forcible entry and unlawful detainer actions; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 566.07.

Mr. Kelly moved to amend S.F. No. 2686 as follows:

Page 1, line 10, before "After" insert "(a)"

Page 1, line 18, before "In" insert:

"(b)"

Page 1, line 25, after the period, insert "Before allowing the testimony in court under this paragraph, the court may examine the peace officer in camera without the presence of the parties in order to determine the identity and assess the reliability of the informant."

"(c)"

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 2686 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 59 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hanson	Laidig	Murphy	Riveness
Beckman	Hottinger	Langseth	Neuville	Robertson
Belanger	Janezich	Larson	Novak	Runbeck
Berg	Johnson, D.E.	Lesewski	Oliver	Sams
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	Lessard	Olson	Samuelson
Chandler	Johnston	Limmer	Ourada	Scheevel
Cohen	Kelly	Marty	Pappas	Solon
Day	Kiscaden	Merriam	Pariseau	Stevens
Dille	Kleis	Metzen	Piper	Stumpf
Fischbach	Knutson	Moe, R.D.	Pogemiller	Terwilliger
Flynn	Kramer	Mondale	Price	Vickerman
Frederickson	Krentz	Morse	Ranum	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

Pursuant to Rule 10, Mr. Moe, R.D., Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated S.F. No. 1997 a Special Order to be heard immediately.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1997: A bill for an act relating to economic development; requiring some businesses with state or local financial assistance to pay at least a poverty level wage; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 177.

Mr. Hottinger moved to amend S.F. No. 1997 as follows:

Page 1, delete lines 9 to 16 and insert:

"Subdivision 1. [APPLICATION.] (a) This section only applies to the following types of employers:

(1) a for profit corporation;

(2) a nonprofit corporation provided that the ratio of total compensation of the corporation's chief executive officer exceeds the full-time equivalent of its lowest paid employee by 25 to 1;

(3) a partnership;

(4) a limited liability company; or

(5) a sole proprietorship.

This section excludes those employers that satisfy the definition of a small business in section 645.445. Notwithstanding the requirement that a small business must be a for profit business, any nonprofit corporation that otherwise satisfies the definition in section 645.445, is excluded from satisfying the provisions of this section.

(b) Of the employers listed in paragraph (a), this section only applies to employers that receive state or local assistance in the form of a grant, loan, or tax increment financing, if:"

Page 1, line 21, delete "(b) The assistance recipient" and insert "(c) Employers that meet the criteria stated in paragraphs (a) and (b)"

Page 2, line 3, delete "assistance recipient" and insert "employer"

Page 2, line 4, delete "local human service agency" and insert "county board in which the project is located for community social services"

Page 3, line 31, delete "and"

Page 3, line 33, before the period, insert ";

(7) disparity reduction credits under section 273.1398, subdivision 4; and

(8) grant and loan assistance from the Minnesota investment fund provided that:

(i) the sum of all grant and loan assistance from the Minnesota investment fund in a fiscal year exempted under this subdivision does not exceed \$650,000;

(ii) the project is outside the metropolitan area, as defined in section 473.121, subdivision 2; and

(iii) the project expands the economic diversity of the area"

Page 4, after line 1, insert:

"Subd. 7. [LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXEMPTION.] This section does not apply to 15 percent of the total assistance, otherwise subject to this section, annually given to all employers by a local government unit. For the purpose of this subdivision, "total assistance" does not include assistance funded by the issuance of bonds or tax increment financing for economic development. The local government unit may select the 15 percent of total assistance that is not subject to this subdivision. This subdivision only exempts assistance that responds to a distinct emergency or crisis and is for a business that:

- (1) would expand the economic diversity of the area; and
- (2) does not compete with an existing business in the area.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 270.067, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 5a. [GOALS FOR NEW TAX EXPENDITURES.] Each newly enacted business related state tax expenditure, including tax waivers and tax incentives, must include measurable goals for jobs and wages and require a biennial review conducted by the commissioner of revenue to analyze the effect of each business related tax expenditure and for continuation based upon meeting those goals. The commissioner of revenue shall report as part of the tax expenditure budget report the results of the review to the legislature."

Page 4, after line 12, insert:

"Sec. 4. [REPEALER.]

Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, section 116J.542, is repealed."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Hottinger then moved to amend S.F. No. 1997 as follows:

Page 4, after line 1, insert:

"Subd. 7. [MINNESOTA EXPORT FINANCE AUTHORITY.] This section does not apply to assistance provided by the Minnesota export finance authority created under section 116J.9673."

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Ms. Runbeck moved to amend S.F. No. 1997 as follows:

Page 4, delete section 2

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

CALL OF THE SENATE

Mr. Hottinger imposed a call of the Senate for the balance of the proceedings on S.F. No. 1997. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

The question was taken on the adoption of the Runbeck amendment.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 22 and nays 39, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Berg
Day

Dille
Johnson, D.E.

Johnston
Kiscaden

Knutson
Kramer

Laidig
Larson

Lesewski
Limmer
Neuville

Oliver
Olson
Ourada

Pariseau
Robertson

Runbeck
Scheevel

Stevens
Terwilliger

Those who voted in the negative were:

Anderson
Beckman
Belanger
Berglin
Betzold
Chandler
Cohen
Fischbach

Flynn
Hanson
Hottinger
Janezich
Johnson, D.J.
Johnson, J.B.
Kelly
Kleis

Krentz
Kroening
Lessard
Marty
Merriam
Metzen
Moe, R.D.
Mondale

Morse
Murphy
Pappas
Piper
Pogemiller
Price
Ranum
Riveness

Sams
Samuelson
Solon
Spear
Stumpf
Vickerman
Wiener

The motion did not prevail. So the amendment was not adopted.

Mr. Neuville moved to amend S.F. No. 1997 as follows:

Page 2, line 1, delete "100" and insert "125"

The motion did not prevail. So the amendment was not adopted.

Ms. Lesewski moved to amend S.F. No. 1997 as follows:

Page 1, line 22, delete "a poverty level" and insert "the state mandated"

Page 1, line 23, delete "poverty level" and insert "state mandated"

Page 2, lines 3, 8, 23, and 32, delete "a poverty level" and insert "the state mandated"

Page 2, line 5, delete "poverty"

Page 2, line 6, delete "level" and insert "state mandated"

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 4, delete "poverty level" and insert "state mandated"

The question was taken on the adoption of the amendment.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 22 and nays 38, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Belanger
Day
Fischbach
Frederickson
Johnson, D.E.

Johnston
Kelly
Kiscaden
Knutson
Kramer

Larson
Lesewski
Limmer
Neuville
Oliver

Ourada
Pariseau
Robertson
Runbeck
Scheevel

Stevens
Terwilliger

Those who voted in the negative were:

Anderson
Beckman
Berg
Berglin
Betzold
Chandler
Cohen
Dille

Flynn
Hanson
Hottinger
Janezich
Johnson, D.J.
Johnson, J.B.
Krentz
Kroening

Langseth
Lessard
Marty
Merriam
Metzen
Moe, R.D.
Mondale
Morse

Murphy
Novak
Pappas
Piper
Pogemiller
Price
Ranum
Riveness

Sams
Samuelson
Spear
Stumpf
Vickerman
Wiener

The motion did not prevail. So the amendment was not adopted.

S.F. No. 1997 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 39 and nays 23, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hanson	Krentz	Morse	Riveness
Beckman	Hottinger	Kroening	Murphy	Samuelson
Berglin	Janezich	Langseth	Novak	Solon
Betzold	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Pappas	Spear
Chandler	Johnson, J.B.	Merriam	Piper	Stumpf
Cohen	Kelly	Metzen	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Fischbach	Kleis	Moe, R.D.	Price	Wiener
Flynn	Kramer	Mondale	Ranum	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Belanger	Johnson, D.E.	Lesewski	Ourada	Scheevel
Berg	Johnston	Lessard	Pariseau	Stevens
Day	Kiscaden	Limmer	Robertson	Terwilliger
Dille	Knutson	Neuville	Runbeck	
Frederickson	Larson	Oliver	Sams	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Mr. Solon moved that H.F. No. 66 be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 66: A bill for an act relating to occupations and professions; establishing the board of licensed professional counseling; requiring professional counselors to be licensed; requiring certain actions against occupational therapists to be commenced within two years; providing certain exceptions from X-ray operation examination requirements; requiring rulemaking; providing penalties; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 148A.01, subdivision 5; 541.07; and 609.341, subdivision 17; Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, sections 116J.70, subdivision 2a; 144.121, subdivision 5; 148B.60, subdivision 3; 214.01, subdivision 2; and 214.04, subdivision 3; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 148B.

The question recurred on the Piper amendment. Ms. Piper withdrew her amendment.

Ms. Piper then moved to amend H.F. No. 66, as amended pursuant to Rule 49, adopted by the Senate March 18, 1996, as follows:

(The text of the amended House File is identical to S.F. No. 891.)

Page 4, after line 8, insert:

"Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1995 Supplement, section 144.121, subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. [EXAMINATION FOR INDIVIDUAL OPERATING X-RAY EQUIPMENT.] After January 1, 1997, an individual other than an individual who holds a current Minnesota license to practice medicine, chiropractic, podiatric medicine, osteopathic medicine or dentistry in a facility with X-ray equipment for use on humans that is registered under subdivision 1 may not operate, nor may the facility allow the individual to operate, X-ray equipment unless the individual has passed an examination approved by the commissioner of health, or an examination determined to the satisfaction of the commissioner of health to be an equivalent national, state, or regional examination, that demonstrates the individual's knowledge of basic radiation safety, proper use of X-ray equipment, darkroom and film processing, and quality assurance procedures. The commissioner shall establish by rule criteria for the approval of examinations required for an individual operating an X-ray machine in Minnesota."

Page 18, line 15, delete "21" and insert "22"

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Ms. Berglin moved to amend the Solon amendment to H.F. No. 66, adopted by the Senate March 19, 1996, as follows:

Page 1, after line 5, insert:

"Page 15, after line 25, insert:

"Sec. 17. Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 148B.71, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. [SCOPE.] All ~~unlicensed mental health practitioners~~ licensed professional counselors other than those providing services in a facility regulated under section 144.651 or a government agency shall provide to each client prior to providing treatment a written copy of the mental health client bill of rights. A copy must also be posted in a prominent location in the office of the ~~mental health practitioner~~ professional counselor. Reasonable accommodations shall be made for those clients who cannot read or who have communication impairments and those who do not read or speak English. The mental health client bill of rights shall include the following:

- (a) the name, title, business address, and telephone number of the ~~practitioner~~ counselor;
- (b) the degrees, training, experience, or other qualifications of the ~~practitioner~~, followed by the following statement in bold print:

"THE STATE OF MINNESOTA HAS NOT ADOPTED UNIFORM EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING STANDARDS FOR ALL MENTAL HEALTH PRACTITIONERS. THIS STATEMENT OF CREDENTIALS IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY counselor."

- (c) the name, business address, and telephone number of the ~~practitioner's~~ counselor's supervisor, if any;

- (d) notice that a client has the right to file a complaint with the ~~practitioner's~~ counselor's supervisor, if any, and the procedure for filing complaints;

- (e) the name, address, and telephone number of the ~~office of mental health practice board of licensed professional counseling~~ and notice that a client may file complaints with the office;

- (f) the ~~practitioner's~~ counselor's fees per unit of service, the ~~practitioner's~~ counselor's method of billing for such fees, the names of any insurance companies that have agreed to reimburse the ~~practitioner counselor~~, or health maintenance organizations with whom the ~~practitioner counselor~~ contracts to provide service, whether the ~~practitioner counselor~~ accepts Medicare, medical assistance, or general assistance medical care, and whether the ~~practitioner counselor~~ is willing to accept partial payment, or to waive payment, and in what circumstances;

- (g) a statement that the client has a right to reasonable notice of changes in services or charges;

- (h) a brief summary, in plain language, of the theoretical approach used by the ~~practitioner counselor~~ in treating patients;

- (i) notice that the client has a right to complete and current information concerning the ~~practitioner's~~ counselor's assessment and recommended course of treatment, including the expected duration of treatment;

- (j) a statement that clients may expect courteous treatment and to be free from verbal, physical, or sexual abuse by the ~~practitioner counselor~~;

- (k) a statement that client records and transactions with the ~~practitioner counselor~~ are confidential, unless release of these records is authorized in writing by the client, or otherwise provided by law;

- (l) a statement of the client's right to be allowed access to records and written information from records in accordance with section 144.335;

(m) a statement that other services may be available in the community, including where information concerning services is available;

(n) a statement that the client has the right to choose freely among available practitioners counselors, and to change practitioners counselors after services have begun, within the limits of health insurance, medical assistance, or other health programs;

(o) a statement that the client has a right to coordinated transfer when there will be a change in the provider of services;

(p) a statement that the client may refuse services or treatment, unless otherwise provided by law; and

(q) a statement that the client may assert the client's rights without retaliation.""

Page 1, line 11, delete "148B.70; and 148B.71" and insert "and 148B.70"

Page 1, after line 14, insert:

"Page 18, line 15, delete "21" and insert "16 and 18 to 22" and delete "Section 22 is" and insert "Sections 17 and 23 are"

Page 18, line 16, delete "1997" and insert "1998"

Amend the title amendment accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment to the amendment was adopted.

Mr. Morse moved to amend the Solon amendment to H.F. No. 66, adopted by the Senate March 19, 1996, as follows:

Page 1, line 6, delete "and insert:"

Page 1, delete lines 7 to 14

Amend the title amendment accordingly

The question was taken on the adoption of the amendment.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 37 and nays 19, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Johnson, J.B.	Larson	Morse	Runbeck
Berg	Johnston	Lesewski	Neuville	Samuelson
Betzold	Kelly	Lessard	Novak	Scheevel
Dille	Kiscaden	Limmer	Oliver	Stevens
Fischbach	Kleis	Marty	Ourada	Wiener
Frederickson	Knutson	Merriam	Pariseau	
Hanson	Kramer	Metzen	Riveness	
Johnson, D.E.	Krentz	Moe, R.D.	Robertson	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Beckman	Day	Kroening	Price	Spear
Berglin	Hottinger	Murphy	Ranum	Stumpf
Chandler	Janezich	Piper	Sams	Vickerman
Cohen	Johnson, D.J.	Pogemiller	Solon	

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

H.F. No. 66 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 42 and nays 13, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hottinger	Larson	Novak	Samuelson
Beckman	Janezich	Lesewski	Ourada	Solon
Berg	Johnson, D.J.	Lessard	Piper	Spear
Berglin	Johnson, J.B.	Marty	Pogemiller	Stevens
Betzold	Kelly	Merriam	Price	Stumpf
Chandler	Kleis	Metzen	Ranum	Vickerman
Day	Kramer	Moe, R.D.	Riveness	
Fischbach	Krentz	Morse	Runbeck	
Hanson	Kroening	Murphy	Sams	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Dille	Johnston	Limmer	Pariseau	Wiener
Frederickson	Kiscaden	Neuville	Robertson	
Johnson, D.E.	Knutson	Oliver	Scheevel	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Without objection, remaining on the Order of Business of Motions and Resolutions, the Senate reverted to the Order of Business of Messages From the House.

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate File, AS AMENDED by the House, in which amendments the concurrence of the Senate is respectfully requested:

S.F. No. 315: A bill for an act relating to elections; changing and clarifying provisions of the Minnesota election law; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 201.071, subdivision 1; 203B.01, by adding a subdivision; 203B.11, subdivision 1; 204B.06, by adding a subdivision; 204B.09, by adding a subdivision; 204B.15; 204B.27, by adding a subdivision; 204B.31; 204B.32, subdivision 1; 204B.36, subdivision 2; 204B.45, subdivision 1; 204B.46; 204C.08, by adding a subdivision; 204C.31, subdivision 2; 206.62; 206.90, subdivisions 4 and 6; 207A.03, subdivision 2; and 211A.02, subdivision 2; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1994, section 204D.15, subdivision 2.

Senate File No. 315 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 18, 1996

Mr. Sams moved that the Senate do not concur in the amendments by the House to S.F. No. 315, and that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee to be appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Mr. President:

I have the honor to announce that the House has adopted the recommendation and report of the Conference Committee on House File No. 2625, and repassed said bill in accordance with the report of the Committee, so adopted.

House File No. 2625 is herewith transmitted to the Senate.

Edward A. Burdick, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted March 18, 1996

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT ON H.F. NO. 2625

A bill for an act relating to the city of Baxter; allowing the city of Baxter to expand its public utilities commission to five members.

March 14, 1996

The Honorable Irv Anderson
Speaker of the House of Representatives

The Honorable Allan H. Spear
President of the Senate

We, the undersigned conferees for H.F. No. 2625, report that we have agreed upon the items in dispute and recommend as follows:

That the Senate recede from its amendment.

We request adoption of this report and repassage of the bill.

House Conferees: (Signed) Stephen G. Wenzel, Jim Farrell, Jim Knoblach

Senate Conferees: (Signed) Don Samuelson, Jim Vickerman, Martha R. Robertson

Mr. Samuelson moved that the foregoing recommendations and Conference Committee Report on H.F. No. 2625 be now adopted, and that the bill be repassed as amended by the Conference Committee. The motion prevailed. So the recommendations and Conference Committee Report were adopted.

H.F. No. 2625 was read the third time, as amended by the Conference Committee, and placed on its repassage.

The question was taken on the repassage of the bill, as amended by the Conference Committee.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 52 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hottinger	Krentz	Neuville	Samuelson
Beckman	Janezich	Kroening	Ourada	Scheevel
Berg	Johnson, D.E.	Larson	Pariseau	Solon
Berglin	Johnson, D.J.	Lesewski	Piper	Spear
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	Lessard	Pogemiller	Stevens
Cohen	Johnston	Limmer	Price	Stumpf
Day	Kelly	Marty	Ranum	Vickerman
Dille	Kiscaden	Merriam	Riveness	Wiener
Fischbach	Kleis	Metzen	Robertson	
Frederickson	Knutson	Moe, R.D.	Runbeck	
Hanson	Kramer	Morse	Sams	

So the bill, as amended by the Conference Committee, was repassed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Mr. Johnson, D.J. moved that S.F. No. 1086 be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 1086: A bill for an act relating to elections; campaign finance; prohibiting lobbying by a principal campaign committee or political party committee that issues refund receipt forms; amending Minnesota Statutes 1994, sections 10A.322, subdivisions 1, 2, 4, and by adding a subdivision; and 290.06, subdivision 23; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 10A.

CONCURRENCE AND REPASSAGE

Mr. Johnson, D.J. moved that the Senate concur in the amendments by the House to S.F. No. 1086 and that the bill be placed on its repassage as amended. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 1086 was read the third time, as amended by the House, and placed on its repassage.

The question was taken on the repassage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 39 and nays 16, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Anderson	Hanson	Krentz	Moe, R.D.	Sams
Beckman	Hottinger	Kroening	Morse	Samuelson
Berg	Janezich	Langseth	Ourada	Solon
Berglin	Johnson, D.J.	Lesewski	Piper	Spear
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	Lessard	Pogemiller	Stumpf
Cohen	Johnston	Marty	Price	Vickerman
Fischbach	Kelly	Merriam	Ranum	Wiener
Flynn	Kramer	Metzen	Riveness	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Belanger	Johnson, D.E.	Knutson	Neuville	Runbeck
Day	Kiscaden	Larson	Pariseau	Scheevel
Dille	Kleis	Limmer	Robertson	Stevens
Frederickson				

So the bill, as amended, was repassed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Mr. Laidig moved that the name of Mr. Terwilliger be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1824. The motion prevailed.

RECESS

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved that the Senate do now recess subject to the call of the President. The motion prevailed.

After a brief recess, the President called the Senate to order.

APPOINTMENTS

Mr. Moe, R.D. from the Subcommittee on Committees recommends that the following Senators be and they hereby are appointed as a Conference Committee on:

H.F. No. 2245: Ms. Berglin, Mr. Kramer and Ms. Piper.

H.F. No. 2112: Messrs. Morse, Price and Frederickson.

H.F. No. 2369: Messrs. Metzen, Larson and Ms. Wiener.

H.F. No. 3052: Messrs. Hottinger, Metzen and Belanger.

H.F. No. 2204: Meses. Anderson, Pappas and Mr. Terwilliger.

S.F. No. 2255: Messrs. Betzold, Marty and Mrs. Pariseau.

S.F. No. 2702: Messrs. Langseth, Vickerman, Meses. Flynn, Hanson and Johnston.

S.F. No. 315: Messrs. Sams, Marty and Day.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved that the foregoing appointments be approved. The motion prevailed.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Without objection, the Senate proceeded to the Order of Business of Introduction and First Reading of Senate Bills.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF SENATE BILLS

The following bill was read the first time and referred to the committee indicated.

Ms. Flynn, Mr. Moe, R.D.; Ms. Piper, Mr. Novak and Ms. Johnston introduced--

S.F. No. 2880: A resolution memorializing the commissioners of transportation and trade and economic development to take actions to have Interstate Highway No. 35 designated as the International NAFTA Superhighway.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation and Public Transit.

MEMBERS EXCUSED

Messrs. Chmielewski, Finn and Ms. Reichgott Junge were excused from the Session of today. Mr. Laidig was excused from the Session of today at 5:30 p.m. Ms. Olson was excused from the Session of today at 5:40 p.m. Mr. Terwilliger was excused from the Session of today at 6:10 p.m. Mr. Stumpf was excused from the Session of today from 2:00 to 2:30 p.m. Mr. Mondale was excused from the Session of today at 6:20 p.m. Ms. Wiener was excused from the Session of today from 3:00 to 4:30 p.m. Mr. Oliver was excused from the Session of today at 6:30 p.m. Mrs. Pariseau was excused from the Session of today from 4:00 to 4:40 p.m.

The following member was excused from today's Session for brief periods of time: Mr. Johnson, D.J.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved that the Senate do now adjourn until 1:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 20, 1996. The motion prevailed.

Patrick E. Flahaven, Secretary of the Senate

INDEX TO DAILY JOURNAL

Tuesday, March 19, 1996

EXECUTIVE AND OFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

Pages 7298 to 7299

CHAPTER LAWS

S.F. Nos.	H.F. Nos.	Session Laws		Page
			Chapter No.	
	2068	309		7299
	2377	310		7299
	2154	311		7299
2317		312		7299
	3162	313		7299
	1998	314		7299
2760		315		7299
1879		316		7299
	2420	317		7299
	2558	318		7299
	2846	319		7299
	2285	320		7299
	2322	321		7299
	2509	322		7299
	2788	323		7299
	2310	324		7299

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE AND FIRST READINGS OF HOUSE FILES

S.F. Nos.	Message Page	H.F. Nos.	Message Page	1st Reading Page
315	7322	220	7303	7303
1086	7303	2101	7303	7304
2194	7300	2112	7301	
2196	7299	2204	7301	
2255	7299	2369	7302	
2267	7299	2625	7322	
2410	7300	3052	7303	
2445	7300			

CONCURRENCE AND REPASSAGE

S.F. Nos.	Page	H.F. Nos.	Page
1086	7324		

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES AND SECOND READINGS

S.F. Nos.	Report Page	2nd Reading Page	H.F. Nos.	Report Page	2nd Reading Page
1829	7304			

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

S.F. Nos.	Page	H.F. Nos.	Page
66	7319		
1086	7323		
1824	7324		
2686	7315		
2851	7304		
Sen. Res. Nos. 113	7307		
114	7307		
115	7308		

APPOINTMENTS TO CONFERENCE COMMITTEES

S.F. Nos.	Page	H.F. Nos.	Page
315	7325	2112	7324
2255	7324	2204	7324
2702	7324	2245	7324
		2369	7324
		3052	7324

SPECIAL ORDERS

S.F. Nos.	Page	H.F. Nos.	Page
1824	7314	14	7310
1997	7316	66	7312
2376	7308	2125	7308
		2163	7313
		2841	7311

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORTS AND THIRD READINGS

S.F. Nos.	Page	H.F. Nos.	Page
		2625	7322

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF SENATE BILLS

S.F. No. 2880Page 7325